From: /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=arlingtonva.onmicrosoft.com-
54191-jack belcher0c0 on behalf of /o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange administrative group
(fydibohf23spdit)/cn=recipients/cn=arlingtonva.onmicrosoft.com-54191-jack belcherOcO </o=exchangelabs/ou=exchange
administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=arlingtonva.onmicrosoft.com-54191-jack belcher0c0>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:15 PM EST

To: Schultz, John <schultzy@amazon.com>

CC: Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>; Dwyer, Seth <sdwyer@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley
<duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Arlington Network Maps

Jack Belcher

Chief Information Officer
Department of Technology Services
Suite 612

2100 Clarendon Boulevard
Arlington, Virginia 22201

Office: (703) 228-3220
www.ArlingtonVa.US

From: Schultz, John [mailto:schultzy@amazon.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Jack Belcher <jbelcher@arlingtonva.us>

Cc: Fontana, Brent <brentfon@amazon.com>; Dwyer, Seth <sdwyer@amazon.com>; Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>
Subject: Arlington Network Maps

Jack, | understand we have the NDA in place.

Can you please provide the network mapping information that we discussed on our first call so we can review and start some
discussions on where we might be able to work together?

As we discussed we are interested in both available conduit and fiber cable.
Looking forward to your response.

John Schultz
Manager-Transport Services-America’s

schultzy@amazon.com
612 290-2487



